Anglican Diocese
of Adelaide

Memorandum

Date: September 2022

To: All Clergy and Parish Treasurers

From: Registrar & Secretary of Synod

Subject: Clergy Occasional Services Allowances and Supply Fees from 1 October 2022

In accordance with section 4(1) of the Stipends Ordinance 1980, Diocesan Council determines
allowances payable to clergy.

The current supply fees and occasional allowances are in the table below:

Marriage Service $235.00
Funeral Service (basic fee) $182.50
Each full Sunday Service S 85.00
Two Services on Sunday $125.00
Assisting $ 55.00
Mid-week Services per Service | $55.00
Travel - per kilometre $0.73

Supply fees were last reviewed in 2018. Since then, there has been solid movement in the
CPI, and Synod has market tested our fees against the prevailing fees applying in other
denominations. As a result, there are some substantial increases.

At the meeting of Diocesan Council on 15 September 2022 it was resolved pursuant to section
4(1) of the Stipends Ordinance 1980 that the minimum supply fees and occasional allowances
will be as follows:

2020 2022
Marriage Service $235 S300
Funeral Service (basic fee) $182 $300
Each full Sunday Service S85 $100
Two Services on Sunday $125 $160
Assisting S55 $65
Mid-week Services S55 S70
Preaching fee $100
Preaching Fee x 2 S160
Travel - per kilometre $0.73 $0.85

Please note that this is to take effect from 1 October 2022.



